UNITED
NATIONS E

Di str.

Economic and Social GENERAL

Councill

E/ C. 12/ 1996/ SR. 44
17 March 1997

ENGLI SH
Original: FRENCH

COWM TTEE ON ECONOM C, SOCI AL AND CULTURAL RI GHTS
Fi fteenth session
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 44t h MEETI NG

Hel d at the Palais des Nations, Geneva,
on Thursday, 28 Novenber 1996, at 3 p.m

Chai rperson: M. ALSTON

CONTENTS

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS

(a) REPORTS SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTI ES | N ACCORDANCE W TH ARTI CLES 16
AND 17 OF THE COVENANT (conti nued)

Third periodic report of the United Ki ngdomof Great Britain and
Northern Ireland (Hong Kong) (continued)

This record is subject to correction.

Corrections should be submitted in one of the working | anguages. They
shoul d be set forth in a nmenorandum and al so incorporated in a copy of the
record. They should be sent within one week of the date of this docunent to
the Oficial Records Editing Section, roomE. 4108, Palais des Nations, Geneva.

Any corrections to the records of the public nmeetings of the Commttee
at this session will be consolidated in a single corrigendum to be issued
shortly after the end of the session

GE. 96- 19390 (E)



E/ C. 12/ 1996/ SR. 44
page 2

The neeting was called to order at 3 p. m

CONSI DERATI ON OF REPORTS

(a) REPORTS SUBM TTED BY STATES PARTIES | N ACCORDANCE W TH ARTI CLES 16
AND 17 OF THE COVENANT (agenda item 4) (continued)

Third periodic report of the United Ki ngdomof Great Britain and
Northern Ireland (Hong Kong) (continued) (E 1994/104/Add.10 and
E/ C. 12/ Q UKHK. 1) (continued)

1. At the invitation of the Chairperson, the del egation of the
United Kingdomtook places at the Comrmittee table.

| npl enmentation of article 11 of the Covenant (continued)

2. M . ADEKUOYE asked whet her the neasures to curb property specul ation
descri bed in paragraphs 231 to 235 of the report still applied and whet her
their effectiveness had not dim nished. Seem ngly, housing prices were stil
rising by some 20 per cent a year and a nunber of |arge compani es had a
virtual nonopoly on the Hong Kong housing market. |If that was indeed the
situation, what did the Government intend to do to reintroduce conpetition
into the market?

3. M. FUNG (United Kingdonm), replying to a question put at the previous
neeting, said that there had been no known cases of corruption in the

al l ocation of public housing in the past decade. There had, however, been a
case of corruption with respect to applications to change accommodati on; the
civil servant involved had been prosecuted. |In 1974, the authorities had set
up an i ndependent commission to conbat corruption. It was very effective, as
the nunber of anti-corruption officials from neighbouring countries who cane
to train with it showed.

4, The question of the separation of State budget revenue and soci al
security revenue did not arise, since there was no social security revenue.
In 1996, social security had accounted for 10.1 per cent of public spending,
an increase of 50 per cent over 1992. d der persons receiving benefits under
t he Conprehensive Social Security Assistance (CSSA) Schene received a food

al  owance of 1,035 dollars a nmonth to be used as they w shed.

5. Regar di ng the housing market, he stressed that in June 1994 the

Hong Kong authorities had instituted measures to conmbat specul ati on and

i ncrease the supply of land and accommpdation. Follow ng the introduction of
those neasures, housing prices had fallen, reaching their |owest level in

Oct ober 1995. The narket had since steadied: prices were rising sonewhat

and there was now appreciably nore housing available for sale or rent. A
speci al team had been set up to oversee, facilitate and accel erate the

i mpl enment ati on of |arge housing construction projects; by late October 1996 it
was nonitoring 56 projects that would together increase the housing stock by
over 130, 000 dwel | i ngs. Because of the substantial amunts of noney invol ved
in the housing sector, the Government’s policy was to keep a close watch on

t he housi ng market, which it viewed as an indicator of well-being. Lastly, it



E/ C. 12/ 1996/ SR. 44
page 3

shoul d be noted that the housing market was entirely free, that it was
accessible to all Hong Kong citizens and all foreigners, and that there was no
nmonopoly in the housing sector.

6. M s. BONOAN- DANDAN observed that at its eleventh session, following its
consi deration of the second periodic report concerning Hong Kong, the
Committee had urged the Governnent to take imediate, top-priority action to
elimnate “cage dwellings” and had also urged it to give serious thought to

i ncorporate the right to housing into domestic |aw. The del egation had said
that the nunber of “cage dwellings” had fallen from 3,200 to 2,600, but it
woul d be interesting to know whether the Hong Kong authorities intended to act
on the Conmittee s requests.

7. Li ke M. Thapalia, she wondered whether the poverty |ine had been
officially defined. |If not, how could it be said what “poor” nmeant, how | arge
the m ddl e class was or how wi de the gap was between rich and poor?

8. M. SIMVA asked whet her Hong Kong had any | aw against the formation of
monopol i es. The del egation had said that the authorities intended to continue
bui I di ng singl eton hostels: he had seen during his own visit to Hong Kong
that the residents of such hostels did not even have roons of their own and
thus had no privacy at all. That seened to be one of the reasons why sone
people preferred to stay in “cage dwellings” rather than nove to a hostel. He
bel i eved the authorities should offer housing having at |east one private room
for each resident.

9. M. FUNG (United Kingdon) said that there was no anti-nonopoly
| egislation in Hong Kong. The Governnent’s policy was, however, ainmed at
stimul ating conpetition and access to all sectors of the econony.

10. The Hong Kong Governnent had not enbodied the right to housing in
donestic law, but it had taken account of the Committee’s recomendati on and
had taken adm nistrative neasures to ensure that the recomrendati on was
respected. The authorities were committed to a policy of providing decent,

af f ordabl e housing for the entire population and the nunber of persons

i nadequat el y housed had been declining constantly over the past 10 years. The
Governnment felt that |egislation was unnecessary and preferred a pragmatic
approach, in the belief that the housing construction programe woul d sol ve
the problem

11. As stated in paragraph 215 of the report, the Governnent had pronul gated
a Bedspace Apartnments Ordinance with the aimof inproving living and safety
conditions in “cage dwellings”. The authorities believed that the Ordinance
woul d reduce the nunber of “bedspace | odgers” from2,700 to 1,600. It did not
at present intend to elimnate the remaining 1,600 bedspaces in the near

future, but would do so gradually. It was a fact that sone residents of
“cage dwel lings” were reluctant to | eave them because they preferred to live
in a central location rather than in a nore distant singleton hostel. That

being so, the authorities had set up a programme to increase the building of
singleton hostels in central areas.



E/ C. 12/ 1996/ SR. 44
page 4

12. He took note of M. Simm’s comrents concerning the privacy of residents
of singleton hostels. It was probably for reasons of privacy that “bedspace

| odgers” had built cages around their beds in what had then come to be known
as “cage dwellings”. It should be noted in that regard that there was
relatively little land available in Hong Kong and that, if everybody had to be
provi ded with private accommodati on, the building programme woul d take nuch

| onger.

13. The Hong Kong Governnent had not defined either of the concepts
“poverty line” or “poor”.

14. Ms. JIMENEZ BUTRAGUENO asked whet her there were hones for ol der persons
or persons with disabilities who needed permanent care.

15. M. SIMVA drew attention with regard to the inplenmentation of

article 10 to the Governnent’s reply to question 23 in the |list of issues
(E/C 12/ Q UKHK. 1). He had the inpression that the changes the Governnent

i ntended to meke to the Enploynment Ordinance to inprove maternity protection
had to do with unpaid maternity | eave. The information he had suggested that
there woul d be no change regarding paid maternity | eave and that wonmen woul d
still have had to work for 40 weeks to qualify for such | eave. He requested
clarification on that point.

16. He woul d also like information on the status of foreigners enployed in
Hong Kong under fixed-termcontracts. That category included both executives
of large firms, who undoubtedly had no difficulty in setting up home in

Hong Kong with their famlies, and donmestic servants and manual workers.
Labourers on the site of the new Hong Kong airport had recently gone on strike
in protest against the unjustified wi thholding by “mddl emen” of part of their
wages. The Government shoul d ensure that wage rights were respected.

17. Apparently, Hong Kong had no influence over the way in which China

i ssued exit visas to people wishing to emgrate to Hong Kong for famly
reunion. There were runours of corruption or preferential treatment for the
rel atives of senior officials. He wondered whether, under international |aw,
Hong Kong coul d del egate its conmpetence on inmgration matters to China.

18. Ms. JIMENEZ BUTRAGUENO asked whet her there were any regul ati ons under
which a Chinese child illegally present in Hong Kong could be forced to return
to China. Did Chinese children living in Hong Kong have access to education
and health care?

19. Ms. BONOAN- DANDAN remar ked that during her nmission to Hong Kong she had
met numerous nothers who were present illegally in Hong Kong when they coul d
have gone there on grounds of fam |y reunion. Such people often had to pay

t housands of dollars at the Chinese border to get a good place in the queue of
applicants to em grate to Hong Kong. Wat was the |ogic behind putting adults
and sonetinmes very young children in two separate lines to rejoin relatives
legally resident in Hong Kong? Often, nothers preferred to live there
illegally rather than be separated fromtheir children. Hong Kong shoul d take
action with the Chinese authorities to renmedy such famlies’ difficult
situation.




E/ C. 12/ 1996/ SR. 44

page 5
20. I mm grant children could, in theory, attend school and they were given a
list of schools where they could enrol. |In Hong Kong, however, children were
streamed for secondary education before they reached the age of 15. |If they
were ol der than that, the children of Chinese immgrants could only enrol in
courses of limted duration. Indeed, many schools refused them on the grounds

that they did not know either Cantonese or English well enough

21. She had been told by non-governnmental organizations that parents who
were Hong Kong citizens sonetines had to | eave their children alone in order
to go out to work. According to those organizations, a third of the accidents
i nvol ving children, some of themfatal, occurred in the absence of the
children's parents.

22. Drug abuse by children was on the increase. Schools did not have
enough staff to informchildren about the risks of drugs or to give them sex
education. Many non-governnental organi zations had asked the authorities to
adopt an effective, integrated youth policy and to ensure strict adherence to
the law that set the mninmum age of crimnal responsiblity at 12, for there
had been instances of the prosecution of children aged between 7 and 12.

23. M_. GRI SSA wondered whet her Hong Kong could be held responsible for
China' s policy on emigration to Hong Kong. Concerning paragraph 116 of the
report, he thought it inhumane that a child could be in prison fromits birth
until its nmother had conpl eted her sentence.

24. M. W MR ZAMBRANO asked for further infornmation on the Government’'s
measures to protect nmale and femal e honpsexual s.

25. M. FUNG (United Kingdonm said that it was Hong Kong’'s policy to
integrate children fromthe Chinese mainland fully into the | ocal comunity by
meeting their needs regardi ng education, health care and housing. Renedia
teaching was available for the children with i nadequate know edge of English
or Cantonese. Total spending to date on the programres inplenented in that
sphere since October 1995 ampbunted to 9.1 million dollars. Education
Department officials were active at the borders and within the territory in
providing information to new arrivals to facilitate the choice of primry and
secondary education opportunities for their children. Recently, a centra

gui dance departnment had been set up to assist the officials responsible for
placing the children of immgrants in schools. Now, children aged over 15 who
arrived in Hong Kong during the school year and could not be placed in a
secondary school could attend evening classes that had formerly been reserved
for adults aged 18 or nore. To cope with the growi ng number of children
arriving from China, the authorities intended to build five new primary
school s by Septenber 1997 and a further five schools and 14 secondary
establ i shments woul d be opened by 2002. The voluntary organi zations that
dealt with immgrant children had recently begun to receive new material for
teachi ng them English

26. The promotion of famly reunion was one of the Governnment’s particul ar
concerns. |In 1991, Hong Kong and China had reached an agreenent whereby, on
humani tari an grounds, the Chinese authorities issued emgration visas to
people wishing to settle in Hong Kong. In view of the limted availability of



E/ C. 12/ 1996/ SR. 44
page 6

transport, education, health and social protection services, the Hong Kong
Governnment had to control the nunber of immgrants from China. The quota had,
nonet hel ess, been increased in May 1995 to pernit 150 nminland Chi nese a day,
45 a day nore than before, to settle in Hong Kong. That number was excl usive
of Chinese who visited Hong Kong as tourists and who were under an obligation
to return to their country. Mdre than 90 per cent of immgrants came to

Hong Kong to rejoin their famlies. The quotas were set by the Hong Kong
authorities in conjunction with their Chinese counterparts. |t remained the
case that many Chinese citizens had to wait several years before being able to
settle in Hong Kong.

27. Hong Kong’s inmmgration policy sought to reduce the nunber of illega
immgrants; they were normally repatriated. It did, however, happen that the
authorities decided, for humanitarian reasons, to allow illegal inmgrant
Chinese nmothers to remain in Hong Kong. |Illegal immgration had previously
been frequent, and nmainland Chinese had risked their lives to get to

Hong Kong, sonetines going so far as to hide in the bilges of fishing boats.
Under article 53/ A of the Inmgration Ordinance, illegal inmgrants could
appeal against decisions to repatriate them

28. The Hong Kong Government could not tell China how it should operate its
em gration policy. It had, however, been successful in persuading China to
accept that, of the 45 extra exit visas granted a day as from May 1995,

30 should be for children and 15 for persons separated fromtheir spouses in
Hong Kong for 10 years or nore.

29. The Enpl oynent Ordi nance provided for heavy penalties for persons who
illegally withheld part or all of the wages of a foreigner present in

Hong Kong under a fixed-term | abour contract. The authorities spared no
effort to enforce that | aw and prosecute offenders.

30. The neasures taken or planned regardi ng housing for the elderly were
based on two principles: enabling the elderly to live out their lives in
their famlies if possible, and offering as wi de a range of solutions as
possi bl e for people who were alone. There were eight such solutions, ranging
from sheltered accommodati on where the elderly could lead relatively

i ndependent lives while enjoying the benefits of living in a group, to
establishnents providing |long-termcare outside a hospital environment to
persons with severe physical or mental handi caps, through enmergency reception
centres, hones for the blind and, from 1997, centres for people whose
condition was stable but who needed outpatient care.

31. More generally, efforts were nmade to fit out accommopdation for the
elderly so as to make life easier for them From 1997, those efforts would
beconme nore systematic, with the renovation of old dwellings and the
construction of small flats for sale or rent under the Housing for Senior
Citizens scheme. 1In keeping with the comm tnent given by the Governnent in
1995, “bedspace | odgers” aged over 60 and elderly persons entitled because of
their limted neans to relief would all be rehoused. Al the action in favour
of the elderly was ainmed at enabling themto live independent, dignified
lives.



E/ C. 12/ 1996/ SR. 44
page 7

32. As a nmenber of the Committee had said, the drug abuse by young

peopl e was a di sturbing phenonenon. The Hong Kong authorities were tackling
it through a nultifaceted approach involving repression, preventive

education, treatnment and rehabilitation, research and internationa
cooperation. A 350 mllion dollar drug abuse control fund had been set up and
the Drug Trafficking Recovery of Proceeds Ordi nance had been anended to
facilitate action against noney-laundering. The maximum penalties for
breaches of drugs | aw had been increased and, in addition to drug education in
school s, assistance was provided for parents. The chem cal precursors used in
the illicit manufacture of drugs were now subject to stricter control and a
team of social workers had been specially trained to deal with cases of drug
abuse. The nunber of centres for the treatnment of young drug addicts woul d be
i ncreased and those establishnents would be entrusted to non-governmenta
organi zations, which had a very inportant role to play in drug abuse control

33. The neasure permitting the presence in prisons of children under the age
of 3 was designed to prevent the separation of infant and nother when the
latter was in detention and had no relatives in Hong Kong, as was sometines
the case with illegal imrmgrants. The children’s conditions of |ife nmet the
accepted international standards and were consistent with the inherent dignity
of all nenbers of the human fanmily recognized in the preanble to the

I nternational Covenant on Civil and Political Rights.

34. It was true that the age of criminal responsiblity in Hong Kong was the
same as in the United Kingdom nanely 7, but the rel evant provision was under
review and woul d be anended to take account of the recent dial ogue on the
matter with the Cormittee on the Rights of the Child.

35. Regardi ng the protection of sexual minorities, the efforts nmade anong
the public at large to dispel the false ideas that existed about honpbsexuality
were beginning to bear fruit.

36. M. SIMVA, alluding to the Bill of Rights Odinance, insisted that
answers shoul d be given to the questions raised concerning unpaid maternity

| eave, the allegation that foreign domestic enployees were not treated equally
with other contract workers and equal pay for equal work. He also asked for
an explanation of the term”contract workers”, since that category could

i nclude both senior executives and airport sweepers, a fact that nmade for
confusi on and hanpered conpari son

37. He had in his possession a text setting out very precise provisions for
the enforcement of the Enploynment Ordinance. Did the representative of the
Uni ted Ki ngdom know what woul d happen if, to defend her rights, an enpl oyee

i nvoked before the courts the Convention on the Elimnation of Al Forms of
Di scrim nati on agai nst Wnen?

38. M. ALVAREZ VI TA asked how wonen in the New Territories, who had not had
the right to inherit until 1994, had been conpensated since.

39. M. FUNG (United Kingdonm said that the Legislative Council had
introduced a bill to anmend the Enploynment Ordinance to inprove maternity
protection. |If adopted, such protection would beconme nore flexible; for
exanple, it would be possible to split maternity | eave between the prenata



E/ C. 12/ 1996/ SR. 44
page 8

and postnatal periods and the range of beneficiaries would be extended to
include, in particular, nothers with nore than two living children and
enpl oyees who had worked at | east 18 hours a week for four weeks.

40. Forei gn domestic enpl oyees were treated the sane as other contract
wor ker s.
41. The Equal Opportunities Conm ssion was currently studying the question

of equal pay for equal work and account would be taken of its findings.

42. He did not hinself have the text to which M. Simm had referred and
woul d be very glad to have a copy of it.

| npl enentation of article 12

43. M. SIMVA said he had the inpression that only conventiona
Western-style health care was reinbursable and that traditional Chinese
medi ci ne, which was very nuch in demand, fell outside the health insurance
system

44, In addition, it had been reported by a non-governmental organization
that three Vi etnanese had been given no treatnent because they had not wanted
to be repatriated. One of them had died and the other two had probably been
sent back to Viet Nam He would welcome further information on those matters.

45, M. WMR ZAMBRANO, referring to reports that children had becone obese
because of hypernutrition, asked whether the problem had not really been one
of dietary inbalance. He would also like to know Hong Kong’s attitude to the
probl em of mad cow di sease if, for exanple, it inported neat fromthe

Uni t ed Ki ngdom

46. M s. BONOAN- DANDAN expressed concern at the way nentally handi capped
persons were treated. She had heard that a case against a rapist had had to
be abandoned because the nental ly handi capped victimhad been unable to

wi t hstand the double strain of reliving a traumatic experience in public and
of having to express herself in a foreign | anguage. Mny nentally handi capped
persons were anong the nost di sadvantaged nenbers of the community and many of
themlived in “bedspace dwellings”. What allowance was made for such people
in Hong Kong' s housing policy and where were they supposed to go when they
left institutional care?

47. M. AHMED expressed shock at the preval ence of suicide anmbng young
people and, in view of Hong Kong’s prosperity, surprise at the |ack of
attention given to access by young handi capped persons to buil dings, public
transport and information

48. M. FUNG (United Kingdon) explained that nmedical care was provided both
by public institutions and through private channels and that there was no risk
of anybody having to go without care for financial reasons. Beneficiaries of
the CSSA Schene were treated free of charge, while other people paid only a
negl i gi bl e charge covering exam nati ons, nedicines and | aboratory anal yses.



E/ C. 12/ 1996/ SR. 44
page 9

49. The inportance of traditional Chinese nedicine was, in fact, fully
recogni zed in Hong Kong, where a committee had been charged with carrying out
a study with a view to establishing a register of practitioners, including
generalists, osteopaths and acupuncturists. The committee was al so supposed
to advi se on ways of devel oping and regul ating the profession and of setting
up a doctors’ professional body. Responding to M. Sinmma, he confirmed that
peopl e receiving benefits under the CSSA Schene were not entitled to the

rei mbursenent of expenses for nedical treatnment according to traditiona

Chi nese met hods.

50. The inquiry into the case of the three Vi etnanmese nmentioned by M. Simm
was not yet conplete. The Conmmittee would be infornmed in witing of its
findi ngs.

51. It was true that many children in Hong Kong were obese. According to
studies on the matter, the cause was a switch fromthe traditional Chinese
diet, which included no dairy products, to the richer diet of Wstern
countries.

52. Thanks to special arrangenents on their behal f, vul nerable w tnesses,
such as nentally handi capped persons and rape victins, should henceforth be
able to testify without fear, in private, for exanple, over a video link or
t hrough the nedium of a social worker or a doctor

53. Regar di ng accommodation for nentally handi capped persons, the Government
had established a nunber of special-purpose reception centres and home-care
services. There was also a special training progranme for autistic children

| npl enentation of article 13

54. M. SIMVA asked whet her there were many school s that taught one group of
children in the norning and another in the afternoon and whet her neasures had
been taken to facilitate handi capped children’s access to school prem ses.

55. M s. BONOAN- DANDAN asked whet her schools provided instruction in human
rights.

56. M. AHMED expressed concern that, as the increases in juvenile

del i nquency, drug abuse, pornography and juvenile suicide seened to indicate,
Hong Kong' s remar kabl e econom ¢ success mi ght have been achieved at the
expense of traditional values and fanmly solidarity.

57. M. FUNG (United Kingdon) said that, in the 1970s, when education up to
the end of the first secondary cycle had becone free and conpul sory, the
nunber of school children had risen sharply and the Governnent had had to
conpensate for the shortage of school prem ses by dividing pupils into two
groups, the first of them studying in the norning and the second in the
afternoon. That was a tenporary situation which the Governnment was gradually
resol vi ng.

58. The Governnent had taken a variety of material, pedagogical and
financial neasures to facilitate handi capped children’s access to education
For exanple, the Disability Discrimnation Odinance provided that al



E/ C. 12/ 1996/ SR. 44
page 10

educational establishments built from 1998 onwards nust be designed to be
accessible to children with disabilities. Existing schools would be
appropriately altered whenever possible.

59. The popul ati on of Hong Kong remained firmy attached to fam |y val ues,
in which respect it mght be noted that sex education was available in schools
fromthe primary | evel onwards.

60. Both primary and secondary school pupils received human rights education
tailored to their needs and | evel of know edge.

61. Ms. JI MENEZ BUTRAGUENO asked whether training in human rights was
avail abl e for police officers and nmenbers of the judiciary.

62. M. FUNG (United Kingdon) said that, as a general rule, civil servants
did receive such training. Were judges and magi strates were concerned, the
Government had an obligation to respect the principle of the independence of
the judiciary. It could do no nore, therefore, than encourage themto inprove
their know edge in that area, which they in fact did by attending human rights
wor kshops and conf erences.

63. M. SIMVA expressed the hope that all nenbers of the Hong Kong
judiciary would be given copies of the Cormittee's final observations on the
United Ki ngdom report concerning Hong Kong.

64. M. FUNG (United Kingdonm) assured M. Sinma that his suggestion would be
gi ven careful attention

65. M. SIMVA requested further information concerning a 1994 | aw making it
possible for wonen in the New Territories to inherit land. Rumour had it that
pressure was already being exerted on the Governnent of China to persuade it
to repeal the |aw, which was contrary to Chinese customary |law, after the
restoration.

66. M. FUNG (United Kingdonm) said that the | aw in question had been adopted
to extend to the New Territories the principle of equality between nen and
woren that was enbodied in the Bill of Rights and that for its part the

Hong Kong Governnment had no intention of repealing it.

67. M. THAPALI A said that he hoped the People’s Republic of China would
respect the undertakings it had given by signing the 1984 Joint Declaration
which stated, inter alia, that the Special Admnistrative Region of Hong Kong
woul d enjoy a high degree of autonony and executive, |egislative and

i ndependent judicial power, including the power of final adjudication, that
the laws currently in force in Hong Kong would renmain basically unchanged,
that rights and freedons woul d be ensured by |aw and that the current socia
and econonmi c systens in Hong Kong would renmai n unchanged. He al so hoped t hat
Chi na woul d continue to submt to the Conmittee reports on the situation of
human rights in Hong Kong.

68. Ms. JIMENEZ BUTRAGUENO asked whether efforts were being nmade to
strengt hen understandi ng and di al ogue between Hong Kong and the People’s
Republ i ¢ of China.




E/ C. 12/ 1996/ SR. 44
page 11

69. M. STEEL (United Kingdom said that the Hong Kong Governnent was in
constant contact with the Governnent of the People' s Republic of China with a
view to establishing a clinmate conducive to respect for human rights in the
Speci al Administrative Region.

70. M. FUNG (United Kingdon) said that the |links between the territory of

Hong Kong and the adjacent regions of the People’s Republic of China, whether
in the comrercial, economic or cultural spheres, were already very close and

were steadily grow ng stronger

71. The CHAI RPERSON t hanked the United Kingdom delegation for its fruitfu
di al ogue with the Conmittee. The Conmittee’s thanks were al so due to the
Hong Kong Governnent for having accepted the mission by two menbers of the
Committee to the territory.

72. The United Kingdom del egati on w t hdrew.

The neeting rose at 6 p.m




